From: Mau, Russell E (DOH)

To: Zach Torrance-Smith

Cc: Smits, Brenda M (DOH); Holly Erdman

Subject: RE: SE-23-00027 VP Clearing - Notice of Application
Date: Wednesday, November 22, 2023 4:56:55 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

Mr. Torrance-Smith:

The Department of Health (DOH) Office of Drinking Water (ODW) has the following question:
Is the property within the service area of any public water system?

If anyone has any questions or concerns regarding this question, please contact DOH.

| look forward to your response.

Thanks,

Russell E. Mau, PhD, PE

Regional Engineer

Office of Drinking Water

Washington State Department of Health

Russell.Mau@doh.wa.gov
www.doh.wa.gov |509-329-2116

From: Zach Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2023 10:52 AM

To: Dan Young <dan.young@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Marvin Douvier (SH)
<marvin.douvier.sh@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kelee Hodges <kelee.hodges.pw@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie
Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Tate Mahre <tate.mahre@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jackie Sharp
<jackie.sharp@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Cameron Curtis <cameron.curtis@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Downes,
Scott G (DFW) <Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov>; Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW)
<Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov>; Torrey, Elizabeth M (DFW) <Elizabeth.Torrey@dfw.wa.gov>; Jeremy
Larson <jeremy.larson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Steph Mifflin <stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
brooksideconsulting@gmail.com; Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil;
Jenae.N.Churchill@usace.army.mil; Kimberly.peacher@navy.mil; Robert.d.bright10.civ@army.mil;
Kim Dawson <kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; George Long <long@kittcom.org>;
storch@kittcom.org; Public Health Inspectors <PublicHealthinspectors@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
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enviroreview@yakama.com; corrine_camuso@yakama.com; Jessica Lally
<Jessica_Llally@Yakama.com>; noah_oliver@yakama.com; casey_barney@yakama.com;
kozj@yakamafish-nsn.gov; matj@yakamafish-nsn.gov; barh@yakamafish-nsn.gov; DAHP SEPA
<sepa@dahp.wa.gov>; Mau, Russell E (DOH) <Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV>; lhendrix@usbr.gov;
Haley Mercer <haley.mercer@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Christy Garcia <christine.garcia@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
Julie Kjorsvik <julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lisa Lawrence <lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
Patti Stacey <patti.stacey@co.kittitas.wa.us>; ECY RE SEPA REGISTER <separegister@ecy.wa.gov>;
Petropoulos, Terra (ECY) <tebud461@ECY.WA.GOV>; White, Lori (ECY) <lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV>;
ECY RE Former Orchards <formerorchards@ECY.WA.GOV>; Neet, Wendy (ECY)
<wnee461@ECY.WA.GOV>; ECY RE CRO SEPA Coordinator <crosepa@ecy.wa.gov>; Anderson, Ryan
(ECY) <rand461@ECY.WA.GOV>; DNR RE AQ LEASING RIVERS
<DNRREAQLEASINGRIVERS@dnr.wa.gov>; YOUNG, BRENDA (DNR) <brenda.young@dnr.wa.gov>;
Warthen, Luke (DNR) <Luke.Warthen@dnr.wa.gov>; DNR RE SEPACENTER
<SEPACENTER@dnr.wa.gov>; MAUNEY, MARTY (DNR) <MARTIN.MAUNEY@dnr.wa.gov>; Chambers,
Scott (DNR) <Scott.Chambers@dnr.wa.gov>; mark.a.gradwohl.civ@mail.mil;
steve@snoqualmietribe.us; dahp@snoqualmietribe.us; adam@snoqualmietribe.us;
guy.moura@colvilletribes.com; sam.rushing@colvilletribes.com;
connor.armi.hsy@colvilletribes.com; darnell.sam.adm@colvilletribes.com;
john.sirois.adm@colvilletribes.com; milton.davis.adm@colvilletribes.com;
Jacob.Prilucik@wsdot.wa.gov; SCPlanning@wsdot.wa.gov; AviationLandUse@wsdot.wa.gov;
ken.edwards@kittitaspud.com; rightofway@pse.com; Joseph.Pignatelli@pse.com; Graham, Ken
(PARKS) <Ken.Graham@PARKS.WA.GOV>; robertsb@cersd.org; communityrelations@cersd.org;
CMOlcese@bpa.gov; viconnell@bpa.gov; kimberly.larned@usda.gov

Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Bradley Gasawski
<bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Chace Pedersen <chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: SE-23-00027 VP Clearing - Notice of Application

External Email

Good morning,

CDS is requesting comments on the following SEPA application: SE-23-00027 VP Clearing. Links to
the file materials can be found below. Kittitas County anticipates issuing an MDNS for this project
application and is using the optional SEPA process. This may be the only opportunity to comment on
the ecological impacts of this project.

The comment period will end Tuesday December 12, 2023 at 5pm. CDS will assume your agency
does not wish to provide comment if not received by this date.

Please contact me directly with any questions or issues accessing the materials.
Public Access: SE-23-00027 VP Clearing

Internal Access: SE-23-00027 VP Clearing

Thank you,


https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Miscellaneous%20SEPA%20Applications&project=SE-23-00027+VP+Clearing
file:////kitnt/department/teams/CDS/Projects/SEPA/SE%202023/SE-23-00027%20VP%20Clearing

Zach Torrance-Smith
Planner 1
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926

P: 509-962-7079
ach.torrancesmith(@co. kittitas.wa.us

If this is about a Public Records request, please go to

http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a request for public
records through the GovQA portal.

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.
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